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BY HAND DELIVERY 

Jeff S. Jordan, Assistant General Counsel 
Federal Election Commission 
Office of Complaints Examination & Legal Administration 
999 E Street NW 
Washington, DC 20463 

Re: Blanket Designation of Counsel 

Dear Mr. Jordan: 

I write to designate the below named individuals as counsel for DCCC and for niyself, in my 
official capacity as treasurer of DCCC, in all matters before the Federal Election Commission. I 
authorize these individuals to receive any notifications and other communications from the 
Commission and to act on my behalf and on behalf of the Committee before the Commission on 
all matters. 

Marc E. FJias, Graham M. Wilson, Kate Sawyer Keane, and Rachel L. Jacobs 
Perkins Coie LLP 
700 Thirteenth Street, N.W. Suite 600 
Washington, DC 20005-3960 
202-434-1609 (phone) 
202-654-9126 (fax) 

Very iruly yours 

Kelly Ward 
Treasurer, DCCC 


